
From: BOEDEKER LAURA
To: Parker, Rebecca
Subject: FW: Nancy B. - Follow-up questions
Date: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 12:01:00 PM

Hi Rebecca!
 
Just following up on the email below regarding Nancy B.. . . primarily the first question regarding
Related Services.
Also do you have any follow-up info on Nancy B. in general since we last spoke of it?
 
Thanks so much!
Laura
 
 

From: BOEDEKER LAURA 
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 3:58 PM
To: 'Parker,Rebecca' <raparker@cps.edu>
Subject: Nancy B. - Follow-up questions
 
Hi Rebecca!
 
I have a couple of follow-up questions regarding Nancy B. and Remote Learning, etc.:
 

1. Are the students receiving any of their related services (direct or indirect minutes)?
2. Does the detention center separate their residents in any way (e.g. severity of offences, age,

etc.), and if so, is this the case when the students attend classes within Nancy B.?
 
Much appreciated!
Laura
 
Laura Boedeker
Assistant General Counsel | ISBE Appointed Monitor for CPS
Illinois State Board of Education
100 West Randolph Street, Suite 14-300
Chicago, Illinois 60601-3283
https://www.isbe.net/monitor

To submit anonymous reports to the Monitoring team, utilze the online submission form found
on the website noted above, under Submitting Information to the ISBE Monitor.
 
This email and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential information or constitute a preliminary draft
prepared for strategic planning or policy decisions.  This email is intended only for the party/parties specifically
identified herein.  If the reader of this email is not an intended party, your review of this email and any attachments is
strictly prohibited, and you should immediately return the email to the sender, then delete it permanently from your
system.
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